PREFACE.

In presenting the seventh of the series of publications of the Niagara Historical Society the hope is expressed that it may meet with the favor extended to previous issues. It is a continuation of the Historic Houses begun in No. 5, and we hope to still continue the series. The "Centennial Poem" and "Two Frontier Churches" have been reprinted by request. The illustrations, some of which have appeared before, and others which have been engraved specially for this issue, will, it is hoped, add to the interest of the pamphlet. Any information adding to our historic lore will be gladly received.

Preface to Second Edition.

As there was a great demand for No. 7 Historic Buildings, the edition was soon exhausted, and it was discovered in 1907, when we moved to our new building, that there was not a copy to be found, and since that date many requests have been made for it, particularly from those who wished to bind the complete set of our publications. In these cases a few copies were obtained with great difficulty. In presenting the present pamphlet great care has been taken to verify facts stated and very much additional information has been obtained, both with regard to St. Mark's and St. Andrew's, and an illustration has been added, making in all eight, a larger number than in any previous pamphlet.—J. C. Ed.